

City of Waukesha

Meeting Minutes - Final

Sign Review Board

Monday, August 21, 2017	8:15 AM	Rm 207, City Hall
1. Call To Order		
2. Roll Call		
Present:	4 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche	
Absent:	1 - Glumm	
3. Public Comment		
4. Approval of Minute	es	
<u>ID#17-1088</u>	Minutes for the Meeting of July 17, 2017.	
	A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Richmon Minutes be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	d, that the
Aye:	4 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche	
Absent:	1 - Glumm	
5. Business Items		
ID#17-1239	1209 Heyer Drive - Heyer Elementary School	
	A motion was made by Vehlow, seconded by Member Richmond, that the Business item be approved noting that the sign must comply with read code provisions and lighting provisions in a resdiential neighborhood. motion carried by the following vote:	ler board
Aye:	4 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche	
Absent:	1 - Glumm	
<u>ID#17-1241</u>	2120 E. Moreland Blvd Wausau Homes	
	A motion was made by Member Richmond, seconded by Member Esch Business item be denied. The motion carried by the following vote:	e, that this
Aye:	4 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche	
Absent:	1 - Glumm	

ID#17-1086 2246 Bluemound Road - Brew & Grow

A motion was made by Vehlow, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be tabled. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1087 601 E. Sunset Drive Panda Express

A motion was made by Vehlow, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be tabled. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1117 2177 Silvernail Road Boost Mobile

A motion was made by Member Richmond, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1208 2000 S. West Avenue Walmart

A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1209 418 E. Main Street IPJ La Nueva Jerusalem

A motion was made by Vehlow, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1231 1260 Sentry Drive Davita Kidney Care

A motion was made by Member Richmond, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1240 329 W. Main Street Treasures Trove

A motion was made by Vehlow, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1184 2120 E. Moreland Blvd. Cricket

A motion was made by Vehlow, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be approved with conditions. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1182 461 W. Sunset Drive Sunset Shell

A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1244 2160 Silvernail Road Metro Market

A motion was made by Member Richmond, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be approved with conditions. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm
- ID#17-1245 912 N. Barstow Street Tomorrow's Choice

A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Richmond, that thisTemporary Sign be approved with conditions. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche
- Absent: 1 Glumm

ID#17-1272 180 E. Sunset - T-Mobile

A motion was made by Member Richmond, seconded by Vehlow, that this Business item be approved with conditions. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche

Absent: 1 - Glumm

6. Communications and Referrals

Starship Records extra signs. Veetrinary clinic on 164 across from Wilde (paramont). Hartwell and Arcadian - scrolling sign at attorney office. Internet store downtown on Main Street at 5 points.

7. Adjournment

7. Adjournment

Aye: 4 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer and Esche

Absent: 1 - Glumm

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact the Community Development Department 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3750 or the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.